From: Phan, Johnny

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: Clean-Up Edits for Resolutions
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:15:37 PM
Attachments: Final Clean-up Edits.docx

From: MWChan@perkinscoie.com <MWChan@ perkinscoie.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Gray, Matthew S. (SFO) <mgray@perkinscoie.com>

Subject: Clean-Up Edits for Resolutions

[External Email]

Hi Johnny,

Please see attached for clean-up edits (all nits) to a handful of resolutions. We have also identified
ones that we have no comments to.

Please, note, we are still reviewing the EIR, VTM, PD Permit, and CIMP resolutions and the 4
ordinances. We will try to get back to you on these as soon as possible.

Michelle

Michelle Chan | Perkins Coie LLP

COUNSEL

505 Howard Street Suite 1000
San Francisco, CA 94105

D. +1.415.344.7019

E. MWChan@perkinscoie.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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General Plan Resolution

· Exhibit B General Plan Consistency Findings. Remove “Draft” stamp at bottom



DSAP Resolution

· Page 9, first WHEREAS clause

		a Planned Development Permit (Resolution No. 80022);



MEP (District Systems)

· Page 1, first WHEREAS clause,

		General Plan (Resolution No. 8002480020

		approval of a Major Encroachment Permits for Streetscape Improvements 			(Resolution No. 80024);



MEP (Streetscape)

· Page 1, first WHEREAS clause,

		approval of a Major Encroachment Permits for District Utilities (Resolution 		No. 80024);



No Comments

· ALUC

· HP Permit Amendment

· Landmark Boundary Adjustment (Depot and Water Works)

· Street Vacations (Cinnabar) 

· Street Vacations (Otterson - Gill) 

· Street Vacations (Otterson - Schwall) 

· Street Vacations (Otterson - UPPR) 

· Street Vacations (Otterson - S. Montgomery) 






General Plan Resolution

e Exhibit B General Plan Consistency Findings. Remove “Draft” stamp at bottom

DSAP Resolution
e Page 9, first WHEREAS clause

a Planned Development Permit (Resolution No. 80022);

MEP (District Systems)
e Page 1, first WHEREAS clause,
General Plan (Resolution No. 8602480020

approval of a Major Encroachment Permits for Streetscape Improvements
(Resolution No. 80024);

MEP (Streetscape)
e Page 1, first WHEREAS clause,

approval of a Major Encroachment Permits for District Utilities (Resolution
No. 80024);

No Comments
e ALUC
e HP Permit Amendment
e Landmark Boundary Adjustment (Depot and Water Works)
e Street Vacations (Cinnabar)
e Street Vacations (Otterson - Gill)

e Street Vacations (Otterson - Schwall)



e Street Vacations (Otterson - UPPR)

e Street Vacations (Otterson - S. Montgomery)





